From: brightlightbein:

To: Mary Gourley
Subject: RE: Well, I probably won"t correct him (Mayor Patrick Slayter), but
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 11:51:16 PM

Thank you, Mary.

I forgot to attribute the quote to Royelyn Wooten, Emergency Preparedness Captain, Luther Burbank Heights and
Orchards

> On 05/17/2022 10:07 PM Mary Gourley <mgourley@cityofsebastopol.org> wrote:

Will do. Than you
>

> Sent: Tuesday, May 17,2022 10:01 PM

> To: Mary Gourley <mgourley@cityofsebastopol.org>

> Subject: Fwd: Well, I probably won't correct him (Mayor Patrick Slayter), but

>

> Dear Mary,

> Please enter below into the record, my response to Mayor Slayter's "correction”" of my statement regarding fire
evacuation having taken 7+ hours to get from Sebastopol to Petaluma.

> Thank you, Judith JTam

> > e Original Message ----------
> > From: royelynl
>> Date: 05/17/2022 9:52 PM
> > Subject: Well, I probably won't correct him, but Pamela and...

> >

> >

> > Well, I probably won't correct him, but Pamela Betz and Cassidy Traeger with Meta (her dog) were riding with
me and Michale Chang and Jhara Snow were following.

> We left Burbank Heights and Orchard a little before 4AM and arrived at a church in Petaluma (where we stopped
to go to the bathroom) at 11:15AM!

> Two people from the church offered to let us stay in their homes!






